Message

From: Matt Hancockg Personal Data
on behalf of ~ Matt Hancock | Personal Data
Sent: 12/04/2020 17:09:09

To: Feldman, Andrew [Andrew.Feldman@dhsc.gov.uk]
Subject: Re: PPE Taskforce for NHS

I've asked§ ______ NR ! to look at the Danish thing from a policy point of view.

| can’t tell you how grateful | am to you for pushing all this so hard.

Matt

On 12 Apr 2020, at 15:00, Feldman, Andrew <Andrew.Feldman@dhsc.gov.uk> wrote:

Its getting much better.

Max and Chris seem more on it. Yesterday | fed in 5 leads — 4 serious — and they followed up. When | sent stuff to Andy
Wood it seemed to die...he was overwhelmed.

This Danish offer is a bit different and requires some more flexible thinking — so it got stuck....Max now seems to be on
it...although not sure why approval should take a few days!

Thanks

A

From: Matt Hancock! Personal Data ;
Sent: 12 April 2020 17:46

To: Feldman, Andrew <Andrew.Feldman@dhsc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: PPE Taskforce for NHS

On PPE do you have the good enough leads into the system?
Ministerially it’s not technically James’s gig - do you feel like you can get the system to respond?

Matt

On 12 Apr 2020, at 12:41, Feldman, Andrew <Andrew.Feldman@dhsc.gov.uk> wrote:

Max on it as well...

From: Max Cairnduff <max.cairnduff@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 April 2020 12:15

To: Feldman, Andrew <Andrew.Feldman@dhsc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: PPE Taskforce for NHS
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Understood and apologies. I'll pick it up personally.

On Sun, 12 Apr 2020 at 12:10, Feldman, Andrew <Andrew.Feldman@dhsc.gov.uk> wrote:

Adam — I'm getting a bit frustrated.....

From: max.cairnduff@cabinetoffice.gov.uk <max.cairnduff@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Covid PPE Priority

Appraisals Mailbox
Sent: 12 April 2020 12:05
To: Feldman, Andrew <Andrew.Feldman@dhsc.gov.uk>

Cc: Adam Christian Dantzer <adam.dantzer@nineunited.cn}

i 1&S i Anders Holch Povlsen <ande

i8S g
rs@bestseller.com>;i NR E

! NR |@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; James Bethell

SRR o NS

PD

Chris Hall <chris.hall@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>;

Max Cairnduff <max.cairnduff@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: PPE Taskforce for NHS

Lord Feldman, Adam,

Thank you both.

Best regards,

Max Cairnduff

On Sun, 12 Apr 2020 at 11:56, Feldman, Andrew <Andrew.Feldman@dhsc.gov.uk> wrote:

Adam,

Best wishes
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Andrew

From: Adam Christian Dantzer <adam.dantzer@nineunited.cn>

Sent: 12 April 2020 11:53

To: Feldman, Andrew <Andrew.Feldman@dhsc.gov.uk>

Cc: 18S >: Anders Holch Povlsen
<anders@bestseller.com>

Subject: PPE Taskforce for NHS

Hi Andrew,

1&S Ecopied on this email is the head of the Danish taskforce.

He would be glad to share his experience in how they organized them selves with regards to the procurement of PPE
during this Covid 19 period, and could also elaborate on the cooperation with Bestseller/Nine United.

Hope this introduction can be mutually beneficial.

Best Regards

Adam Christian Dantzer
Managing Director
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disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and
inform the sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department
of Health and Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance
with our policy on the use of electronic communications.
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